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GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given thal the 51 Annual General 2,
Meeting of GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held at

the Registered Olfice of the Company at Chitkul Village,
Patanchery Mandal, Medak Dislrict, Andhra Pradesh at 3
10.30 A.M on Thursday, 1* day of Aug, 2013 lo ransact ’
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2013 and Statement of Profit
and Loss accounl for the year ended on thal date
logether with the Reporls of Directors and the
Auditors thereon.

2. To appeint a Director in place of Shri B.L.Singhal,
who retires by rotalion and being eligible offers
himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri M. R. Vikram,

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from 27" Juty, 2013 to 1% August,
2013 (both days inclusive).

Pursuant to Section 205A(5) of the Companiss Act,
1856, unclaimed Dividend for the financial year
ended 31¢ March,2005 has been transferred by the
Company to INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND (IEPF) established by the
Central Governmenl pursuant to Section 205C of
the Companies Act, 1956 on 03-10-2012, Dividand
Tor the Financlal Year ended 31% March, 2006 and
1hereafter which remain unclaimed for a period of 7
years will be transferred by lhe Company to the [EPF
pursuant 1o the said provisions of the Act.

Information in respect of such unclaimed dividend
when due for iransfer to the said fund is given balow:

who relires by rolalion and being eligible offers
himsel{ for reappointment.

4, To appoint M/s, Lodha & Company, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, as Auditors of the Company

Financiaf Date of Last dale Due date for
Year declarallon | for clalming [ transfer lo
ended of Dividend unpald lEFF
Dividend
31-Mar-06 25-Jul-015 24-Jul-13 22-f1g-13
H-Mar-07 30-dul-07 29-Jul-14 27-Aug-i4

1o hold office from the conclusion of this Meeling
until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company and to fix iheir
remungration.

By order of the Board
For GTN Indusiries Limited

Place : Hyderabad
Date :29*"May, 2013

({P. Prabhakara Rao)
Company Secretary

Notes:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting
is enlilled to appoint a proxy to attend and vole
instead of himsell/hersell and the proxy need not
be a member of lhe Company. The proxy form duly
filled in should be deposited at the Registered office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencementl of the meeting.

Note: No dividand was declared/recommended for
the financial year 2007-08 and thereafter.

Shareholders who have nol so far encashed the
dividend wartant(s) are requested to seek issue of
new warrant({s)/cheques by writing to the company.
Alse nole thal no claim shall lie againsl the said
fund or the Company in respect of any amounts
which were unclaimed and unpaid for a period of
seven years from the date that they first became
due lor payment and no payment shall be made in
respect of any such claim.

Consequent upon introduction of Section 109A of
the Companies Act, 1956, Shareholders are enlilled
to make nomination in respect of shares held by
{hem in physical form. Individual Sharehelder(s) can
avail 1he facilily of nomination. Shareholders
desirous of making neminalions are requested lo
send {heir requestin Form 2B (which will be made
avalable on request) 1o the Regisirar and Share
Transfer Agenl.
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NOTICE (Contd.)

5. Detalls of Directors retiring by rotation and seeking re- appointment
{In Pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Name of the Director

Shri B. L. Slnghal

Shr M. R. Vikram

Date of Birth

15" April, 1947

18" May, 1956

Date of Appointment

25" June, 19687

17% December, 2005

Qualification

Graduate in Commerce & Fellow member
of the Instilute of Chartered Accouniants
of India {ICAl)

Graduate in Scienice, LLB & Fellowmember
of the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of
India {(ICAl}

Expertise In specific
Functional Area

Praclicing Chartered Accounlant and a
pariner of M/s. B. L. Singhal & Co,,
Chartered Accountants,I<clkata. Having
vast experience in Finance, Taxation,
Company Law matlets besides proliciency
in accountanhcy

Practicing Chattered Accountant and
Partner of M/s. Anandam & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Secundrabad. |faving vast
experience in Finance, Taxation, Company
Law mallars besides proficiency in
accountancy.

Also Secretary of M.Venkatarangaiva
foundation and pasl Chairman of SIRC
of JCAI.

Detlails of other
Directorship

GTN Textiles Ltd.

GTN Enlerprises Lld.

Prime Urban Developmenl India Lid.
Paispin India Lid.

ATL Texliles Procassors Lid.

Priti Credit Pvi.iid.

BLS Securilies Pvi.Lld.

ASM Technologies Lid.

Glochem Induslries Ltd.

A Bond strands Pt Lid.

Wings Infonet |.td.

Amtell Power Projecl Lid.

Normak Fashions Pvl. Lid.

MNarmak India Pvi Ld.

Institule of Insurance & Risk Management

Dyka Accessories Private Lid.

M Anandam Consullarcy Services Pvt Lid.

Assacialed Business Consulling Services
Pwvi. Ltd.

Triumphant instilute of Managament
Education Pwi. Lid.

Venture Finance & Development
Corporation Ltd.

Microsol Inc, Tortola Brilish Virgin Islands,

Details of other
Commitlee and
Membership status

GTN Textiles Ltd
Audil commiliee
Shareholders/Investors
Grievance Committes
Remuneralion commitlee
Patspin India Ltd
Audil commitlee
Sharenolders/Investors
Grievance Commiltes
Remuneration committee
Prime Urban Development India Ltd
Audit committee
Shareholders/Inveslors
Grievance Commiltee

Glochem Industries Lid.

Audit Commitlee
Remuneration Committee
Institute of Insurance & Risk Managment
Audil Commillee

Sahakara Mitra Samastha
Manthan - India

Trustee _
M.Venkataranhgaiya Foundation
Secretary Truslee

REEDS

Chairman Trustee




GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE (Contd.)

REQUEST TO THE MEMBERS

1,

Members desiring any information on the Financial
Slatemenis at the Annual General Meeting are
requested to wriie to the Company at least seven
days in advance so as to enable the Company to
keep the informalion ready.

As a measure of ecenomy, copies of Annuaf Report
will net be disiribuled &l the Annual General
Meeting. Members are requesled to bring their
copies of the Annual Reporl to the meeling.

All communications relating to Shares are to be
addressed to the Company’s Share Transfer Agents
M/s. Integrated Enterprises (lndia) Lid.

Members are requesledio nole that the Company's
Equity Shares are compulsorily traded in Demat
form for all investors, Membkers are requested to
open depository account in their names with a
depository parlicipant 1o dematerialize their
heldings. This would ke necessary for facilitaling
lhe transfer of Company’s shares in all stock
exchanges connected to the depository system.

Members are requested 10 note lhal lhe Ministry of
Corporale Afiairs hag taken a “Green Initiative in
the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
compliance by the Companies after considering
Sections 2,4,5 and 81 of the infarmalion Technology
Act, 2000 for legal validily of Compliance under
Companies Act throaugh eleclronic mode. Where as
the Department of posls has discontinued the postal
facility “Undet Cetlilicate of Posting” vide Lheir letler
dated 23-02-2011, Keeping in view of above, if the
service of document has been made through
eleclronic mode provided the Company has
obtained e-mail address of its members of sending
the nolice/documents through e-mail by giving an
advance opportunity lo every shareholder 1o regisier
their e-mail address and changes therein from time
1o lime with the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members,

Your Direciors are presenling the 57% Annual Report
logether wilk the Audiled Statements of Accounl for lhe
year ended 31% March, 2013;

FINANGIAL RESULTS (Rs. ifr Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
31"March,2018 {31% March,2012
{NCOME
Net Sales/Income from
operations” 42228 38018
Other Income 255 188
Variation in Stock (511) (75)
Totaf 41970 38131
EXPENDITURE
a) Cost of Materials** 27738 26137
b) Staff Cost 3044 2764
c) Power & Fugl 4373 3098
d} Clher expendilure 4561 4414
Total 39716 36413
OPERATING PROFIT 2254 1718
Interest 2137 1668
PROFIT BEFORE
DEFRECIATION AND TAXATION 17 &0
Deprecialion 1517 1563
PROFITALOSS) BEFORE TAX {1400) (1513}
Exceptional ltems 749 -
Provision for Delerred Tax (462) {595)
Tax in respecl of eatiier years (56) -
PROFIT/I.OSS) AFTER TAX (1631} {918)

* Bales includes Traded goods of As.11524 lacs (Previous
year Rs. 8103 lacs) ** Cost of Material includes Trading
purchases of Rs. 10671 lacs {Previcus year Rs.7120 lacs)

DIVIDEND

In view of the Net loss during the year, 1o conserve
available resources and considering that company is slill
under CDR, your Directors have not recommended any
Dividend for the year.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the Financial Year under review, the Company has
achieved turnover of Rs.42226 lacs against Rs. 38018
lacs in lhe corresponding previous year. The operaling
and cash profit were higher by Rs.536 lacs and Rs.67
lacs [before exceplional items),respeciively, as compared
o the corresponding previous year.

The profitabilily was mainly alfected due to increase in
power cosl because of imposilion of FSA by APCPDCL
for curreni year as well as earlier years and purchase of
high cost power from markel due 1o power cuts imposed
in Andhra Pradesh. In addition there was increase in
personnel, interest costs and provision of NPV amounts
for the sacrifice made by lenders for restructuring of loans
under CDR mechanism.

CORPORATE DEBT RESTRUCTURING

The Company had approached Corporale Debl
Restructuring Cell during 2008-09 for the financial
restrucluring and COR EG approved the scheme effeclive
from 31% January 2009. The Company could achieve
grealer financiallexibility in the operations in 2009-70 and
2010-11. However, the Company had again sought
resirucluring which was approved wilh cul-off dale Irom
1% July, 2012 wilh 18 months moralerium, Lenders were
protected wilh lhe NPV amounts {or their sacrifice due to
restructuring. The Company has complied with all the terms
of the Scheme including payment of NPV amounl.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

As regards observation stated in clause (xi) of the annexure
lo the Auditors’ Report where in lhe audilors have
menlioned lhat the Company has nol defaulted in
repayment ol dues to banks and financial inslifutions
except for delays ranging between 11 to 58 days in
repayment of dues of Rs. 384.71 lakhs.

In this regard, we draw the attention to note no. 26B(2) to
the financial slalementls, which is self explanalory.

HMRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 217{2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956, your Direclors confirm thal: -

a} In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no materia! deparlures;

b) they have selacled such accounting policies and
appiied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o
give a true and fair view of the stale of alfairs of your
Company at lhe end of 1he linancial year and of the
Loss of the Company for that year.

c) they have taken proper and sufficient care, for the
maintenance of lhe adequale accounling records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Acl, 1956, for safeguarding the assels of your
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

d) they have prepared the annual accounis on a going
concern basis.,




GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Contd.)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your irectors affirm their commitments {o the Corporate
Governance Standards prescribed by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI). A report on Corporate
Governance with Management Discussion and Analysis
as reguired under Clause 49 of the Lisling Agreement is
allached.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company had no Unclaimed Deposils culslanding as
al the close of the financial year,

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Adl,
1958 and the Curnpany’s Arlicles of Assouialion, Shiri 8.L.
Singhal and Shri M.R. Vikram, Directors retire from office
by rotation and are eligible for re-appoiniment.

AUDITORS

M/s. Lodha & Company, Chartered Accouniants, Mumbai,
Auditors of the Company will retire al the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

PERSONNEL & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year, the Induslrial refalions were cordial and
salisfactory, except disruption in the aperation due to labour
unrest at Yarn Processing Unit for 57 days during the year
under review. There were no employees whose particulars

are to be given in terms of Section 217(24) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
{Particulars of Employees) Amendement Rules, 2011,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND QUTGO

The informalion required under section 217{1)(e) ol the
Companies Act, 1956 read wilh Rule 2 of Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988, are set out in annexure- |, attached
herelo and forms part of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record Lheir sincere thanks to
CDR- EG, Centrzal Bank of India, Slale Bank of India, IDBI
Bank Limited, Exporl-lmporl Bank of India, (Exim Bank)
ING Vysya Bank and Slale Bank of Travancore, the
concerned Depariments of the Stale and Central
Government, Employees and Shareholders of the
Company for their valuable assistance, supporl and co-
operation 1o 1he Company.

For and or: behaif of the Board

Place : Hyderabad M.K .PATODIA

D_al_e :29lh_May, 2018 Chairmar_l & Managing Direclor
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Contd.)

ANNEXURE ~ |
Information as per Seclion 217(1}(e} of the Companies Acl, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of parliculars in the
report of Board of Direclors) Rules 1988 and forming parl of the Direclors’ Reporl:

A.  Energy Conservation
The Company is making all round efforts for the conservalion of energy. To reduce the enargy cost, energy efficient
equipments are being used. Tolal energy consumplion and energy consumption per unil of preduclion as
presctibed in form - A, is as under

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31% March, 2013 | 31¢ March, 2012
l. Power Consumpltlon
1.  Electricily
a) Purchased (Units in facs) 633.54 621.76
Total amount (Rs. In lacs) 4431.71 2741.62
Rate per unit {Rs.) ' 7.00 4.41
b) Own generation through Diese!
Generalor (unils in lacs) 1318 16.47
Units per litre of diesel oif (No.) 3.14 3.19
Cost per unit (Rs.) 13.82 12.31
2. Coal Nif Nil
3. Furnace Qil (ftow sulphur high slock oil) Nii NH
4. Qther inlernal generation Nil Nil
II. Consumption per unit of production
a) Eieclricity — Units per Kg. Yarn 6.44 7.77
b} Furnace Qil {low sulphur high slock ail)
Lirs. per Kgfunil. -

B. Technology Absorption
Efforls made in Technology Absorption as per Form B:

Indigenous technology alone is used and Research and Development are carried out by a separate Texlile
Research Association for Textile Units situated in Southern Region (SITRA).

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

Total Foreign Exchange earned and used excluding capital goods, Components & Spares:
Earned : Rs.23393.79 lacs (Previous year Rs. 21680.61 lacs)
Used :Rs.5855.32 lacs { Previous year Rs. B384.02 lacs )

For and en behalf of the Board

Place : Hyderabad M.K .PATODIA
Cate : 29" May, 2013 Chairman & Managing Direclor

7



GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporale Governance

The Company firmiy believes in and has consistently endeavored to practice good Corporate Governance. The
Company's philosophy on Corporale Governance envisages the attainment of the highest levels of transparency,
prolessionalism and accountabifily, in all facets of its operalions and in all its interactions with its stake holders,
including Shareholders, Employees, the Government and the Lenders.

Board of Directors
The Board of Directars Consists of 6 Directors.
Category and Composition of Direclors as on 31 March, 2013 is as follows:

Category Name of the Director
Promoter / Execullve Direclor Mr. M. K. Palodia
Pramaoter / Non-Executive Director Mrs, Anjana Palodia
Non-Execulive and Independent Directors Mr. B. L. Singhal
Mr. M. R. Vikram
Mr. Sanjay Panicker
Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director Mr. C.George Joseph

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting & Numbet of olher Directorship
and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee(s) in various Companies:

Attendance No. of other Directorships & Commilitee
parliculars member / Chairmanship*
Name of the Direclor Board Last Director- |Committee] Commitiee | Shareholding
Meellngs | AGM ships Member- | Chairman- § in the Company
including ship ship {No. of Shares
Pyl Ltd. Cos, with Face Value
: of Rs, 10/ each)
Mr. M. K. Patodia 4 Yes 8 - None 1986713
Mrs.Anjana Patodia 3 Yes 4 1 MNone 514332
Mr, B. L. Singhal 3 Yes 7 a3 3 12130
Mr. M. R, Vikram 4 Yes 14 2 1 -
Mr.Sanjay Panicker (Nominee IDBI) 3 Yes - - None -
Mr.C.George Joseph 1 Yes 3 2 MNone -

*Membership in Audit Commiliee/ Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee only considerad.
Number of Board Meetings held and the date on which held:
Four Board Meetings were held during the year on the lollowing dales:

244 May, 2012 30" Ocl, 2012
10" Aug, 2012 8" Feb, 2013

The Maximum time gap between any two meetings was not more than four calendar months.

Audit Commitiee

The Audit Committee consisls of Non-executive Direclors viz., Mr. B.L,Singhal, Chairman, Mr. Sanjay Panicker,
Mr. M.R.Vikram and Mrs. Anjana Patodia, The constitution of Audit Committee alsc meets with the requirements
under Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and clause 49 of the Iisting agreement. The composition, role,
funclions and powers of the Audil Commillee are in line with the requirements of applicable laws and regulations,

The Audil committee aversees financial reporling process and disclosures, review annual financial statements,
management discussion and analysis of financial condition and resulls of aperalion, review adequacy of internat
audit function, related parly transaclions, review financial and risk management policies, 1o look inlo the reascns
for malerial defaults in the paymenl to depositors, debenture/shareholders and creditors, if any, oversee
compliance wilh slock exchange and legal requirements concarning financial slalements, review audilors
qualificalions {draft) compliance with Accounling slandards, recommending the appeiniment and renewal of exlernal
Audltors and Cost Audilors, fixation of audil fee and also approval for paymenl for other services elc,
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Contd.,)

Attendance of each member at the committee meeting is as follows:

S.No. | Name of the Member Status No. of Meetings attended
1 Mr. B.L.Singhal Chalrman(Audil Commillee) & 3
Independenl Direclor
Mrs. Anjana Patodia Promoterf Non-Executive Director 3
3 Mr. M.R Vikram Independent Director 4
Mr.Sznjay Panlcker Independent Director 3

The Audil Committee meelings were held on following dales:

24" May, 2012 30" Qct, 2012
10" Aug, 2012 8" Feb, 2013

Remunetation Committee
Remuneration Committee consists of Non-Executive Independent Directors viz. Mr.M.R. Vikram, Mr. B.L.Singhat

and Mr.Sanjay Panicker.

The Remuneration Commitlee has been consliluled to recommend/review the remuneralion package of the
Chairman & Managing Direclor. The remuneration poiicy is In consonance with the existing industry practice and
also wilh the provisions of the Companies Acl, 1956.

Buring the year iwo Remunerafion Committee Meetings were held on 24" May, 2012 and 8" Feb, 2013.
Details of Remuneralion Paid 1o Chairman & Managing Director during the year:

The aggregale of salary and perquisites paid tc Mr. M.K.Patodia, Chairman & Managing Director Yor the year
‘ended 31 March, 2013 was Rs. 20,90 Lacs. The remuneration consisting of salary of Rs.15.00 lacs and other
perguisiles namely - reimbursement of Medical expenses, Club Fees, Personat accident insurance policy premium,
Company's contribulion lo Superannualion Fund, Providenl Fund and Graluily Fund aggregaling {o Rs.5.90 lacs.

Remuneration Paid te Non-Executive Direclors

No remuneralion is paid lo Non-Execulive Direclors excepl sitling fee at (he rale of Bs 7500/- for each meelcng of
the Board, Audit and Shareholders Grievance Commiitee Meetings,

The fees paid for the year ended 31 March, 2013 ta the direciors is as follows:

Name of the Director Arnount (in Rs.)
Mrs. Anjana Patodia 67500
hr. B. L. Singhal ‘a7a00

Mr. M. R. Vikram 90000

M/s. IDB] Bank Lid (for Nominee Directot) 45000

Mr. C.George Joseph 7500

Shareholdersfinvestors Grievance Commillee

Shareholders/lnvestlors grievance commitlee consists of Mr. M.R.Vikram, Chairman, Mr. B.L.Singhal and
Mrs. Anjana Palodia. The commillee reviews redressing of sharehelders and inveslors complainis like delay in
transfer of shares, non- receipt of Balance Sheel, non-receipt of declared dividend warrant elc., besides complainls
from SEB4, Stock Exchanges, Courts and various Investor Forums. The commitlee also oversee the performance
of Regislrar and Transler Agents and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of inveslor
Services.

The Board has designaled Mr. PPrabhakara Rao, Company Secrelary as the Compliance Officer.

During the year under review 22 complainis were received and resolved. There was no pending complaint as on
31¢March, 2013. No request for transfer of Shares was pending as on 319 March, 2013 excepl eleclronic request
for 2 nos. which were deall with by our STA an 04-04-2013.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Conld.,)

6.

10.

General Body Meetings
6.1 Localion dale and lime of Annual/Exira-Ordinary General meetings held during fast 3 years are as under:

Year Location MNature of Date Day Time
Meeling
2009-10 | Chitkul village, Patancheru EGM §%.Jan, 10 Tuesday 11.00 AM

Mandal, Medak Dist.,
Andhra Pradesh

2009-10 Chitkut village, Patancheru AGM 29% July, 10 Thursday 10.15 AM
Mandal, Medak Dist.,
Andhra Pradesh

2010-11 Chitkul village, Palancheru AGM 27" July, 11 \Wednesday 10.16 AM
Mandal, Medak Disl,,
Andhra Pradesh

2011412 Chitkul village, Palancheru AGM 10" Aug, 12 Friday 10.30 AM
Mandal, Medak Disl.,
Andhra Pradesh

6.2  Whether special resolutions were put through postal baliot, last year; NO
6.3 Are votes proposed to be conducted through postal ballol this year: NG

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid the Code of Conduct pursuant to clause 48 (1D) of the Listing Agreement with
Slock Exchanges. Accordingly, the Company Secretary communicaled 1o lhe Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel 1o affirm ils compliance on an annual basis and also taken their confirmation in this

regard.

Prevention of Insider Trading

In pursuance of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations 1992 (duly amended), the Board has
approved the “Code of Conduct for Pravention of Insider Trading” and authorised Audit Committee 1o implement
and monitor the various requirements as set out in the code. The Board has designatied Company Secretary as
the Compliance Officer.

Risk Management
The Company has laid down ihe pracedure to inform lhe Beard about the risk assessmenl and minimization
procedures. A quarterly aclion laken report is submitted to the Board to ensure effective risk management.

Disclosures

i) Disclosure on matertally signilicant related party transactions, that may have poleniial conflict with the
interest of the Company at large:
During the year, the Company had not entered inle any fransaclion of a malerial nalure wilh any of the
related parlies, which were in conflict with the interest of the Company, All transaclions with the related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arms length.

iiy  Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by the stock
Exchanges or SEBI or any slatulory authorily, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three
years: NONE

iy  Whistle Blower policy and affirmation that no person has been denied access to the Audil Commillee:
The Company promoiles ethical behaviour in all its business activilies and has pul in place mechanism of
reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. Employees are free lo report exisling / probable violalions ol laws,
rules, regulations or unethical conduct lo their immediate supervisor / nolified person. The Directors and
Senior Management are obligated 1o maintain confidentiality of such reporling and ensure thal the whistle
biowers are nol subjected to any discriminalory practice.
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i1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

186.

v} Details of compliance with all mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements of
the clause. _
The Company has complied wilh all mandalory requiremenls and has nol detiberated abou adoption of the
non-mandalory requiremenls.

Means of Communication

The quarterly/hal! yearly un-audited and annual audited financial results of the Company are senl te the Slock
Exchange (s) immediately after these are approved by the Board of Direclors.

Half - yearly report to each household of Shareholder(s)

Halt-yearly reporl is nol sent to each household of sharehclders, the Company publishes the same in the zll India
circulaled National and Local dailies such as Business Standard / Financial Express (Nalional Daily) Andhra
Prabha/Andhra Bhoomi/Surya (Regicnal Newspapers).

Quarterly Resulis

The quarlerly results are normaily published in any of the all India circulaled National and Local dailies such as
Business Standard/Financial Express (National Daily) and Andhra Prabha/Andhra Bhoomi/Surya (Regional
newspaper),

NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS)

The NEAPS is a web based application designed by NSE for corporales. The Shareholding Pattern, Corporate
Governance Report and Audited/Un-zaudited Financial Resulls are also filed electronically on NEAPS.

SEBI Compilaints Redress System {(SCORES)

The inveslor compfai'nls are processed in a cenlralized web based complainis redress system. The salienl
fealures of this system are: Centralized dalabase of all complaints, enline upload of Action Taken Reports (ATR) by
lhe concerned companies and enline viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and ils current slalus.
The Company did not make any presentation o the Analysis/Institutional Investors.

The Managemenl Discussion and Analysis {MD&A) is a part of the Annual Report,

Compliance Cerlificate of the Audltors

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s. Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai - 400023
confirming compliance with the condilions of Corporale Governance as slipulated under Clause 49, is forming parl
of the Annual Report,

CEOQ and CFQ Cerlification
The CEC and the CFC of the Company give annual cerlification on financial reporling and internal controls to the
Board in lerms of Clause 49 of the lisling agreement. '

Share Capital Audit Reporl

The Company has appointed Shri V. Chandra Mowli, Praclicing Company Secretary, to conduct Audit and report
on Recenclliation of Share CapHal of the Company for lhe Financial Year ended March 31, 2013, who have
submilied their report confirming the compliance with all the applicable provisions of varicus corporale laws.

Capflal Integrily Audit

The Audit Report, confirming thai the total Issued Capiial of the Company is in agreement wilk the tolal number of
shares in physical form and 1he total number of demalerialised shares held wilih Nationaf Securilies Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Ceniral Deposilory Services (India) Limited (CDSL), is placed before the Board on a quatterly
basis. A copy of the Audit Report is submitied lo the Stock Exchange(s) in India, where the securities of the

Company are listed.

General Shareholders Information

a)  Annual General Meeting
Date and lime ' 1 August, 2013 at 10.30 AM.
Venue 1 Chitkul Village, Patancheru Mandal,
Medak Dist-502307 Andhra Pradesh.
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b)  Financial calendar {tentative)
Annual General Meeting Thursday, 1* August, 2013
Results for quarter ending 30" June 2013 Within 45 days from end of the quarter
Resulls for quarter ending 30" Sep.2013 Within 45 days ftom end of the quarter
Resulls (or gquarter ending 31 Dec. 2013 Within 45 days from end of the guarler
Resuits {or quarler ending 31 Mar. 2014 - Within 45 days from end of the quarter
{if Un-audited} or Within 60 days from
end of the financial year (il Audited)
¢}  Book closure date 27" July, 2013 to 1" Avugusl, 2013
(Both days inclusive)
d) Dividend payment date No dividend recommended by the
Board for the year 2012-13.
e}  Listing ot Equity shares al Stock BSE Limited and

Nationa! Stock Exchange
Annual lisling fee for the year 2013-14
has been paid to BSE and NSE.

Exchanges al

N () STOCK CODE

Scrip Code No. Trading Symbol 1500170

T GTNIND.

BSE timited
National Stack Exchange

i} Demat ISIN Nos. in NSDL & CDSL INE 537A 01013

g)  Slock Markel Data :
BSE Limited (BSE) National Stock Exchange (NSE)
Month & Year Month's High | Month's Low | Month’s High | Month's Low
Price Price Price Price

Apr-12 11,75 a.21 12,65 9.20
May -12 10.85 8.65 9.85 8.20
Jun 12 10.30 8.53 10.05 8.25
Jul 12 10.60 8.90 10.65 .00
Aug -12 10.40 8.26 10.45 8.20
Sep-12 9.35 8.10 9.35 8.05
Oci 12 11.00 8.65 11.00 8.55
Nov-12 10.24 B.56 10.05 8.75
Dec-12 10.20 8.60 10.00 8.90
Jan ~13 12.96 9.00 12.80 8.75
Fek-13 10.50 811 10.40 8.30
Mar-13 a.00 6.50 9.25 6.55

h) Registrar and Transfer Agents Integrated Enterprises India Ltd.

27 Floor, Kences Towers, No.1
Ramakrishna Sireet, North Usman Road,
T.Nagar, Chennal — 600 017

Ph: 044-28140801-03 Fax: 044-28142479
E-mail; corpserv@integratledindia.in

Presently, the share transfers which are received in physical
form are processed and the Share Certificates are returned
within a period of 21 days from the date of receipl, subject
lo the documents being valid and cemplete in afl respects.
As regards shares held in Efectronic form, the credil being
given as per guidelines/by-laws issued by SEBI and
NSDL/CDSL.

i)  Share Transfer System
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i Shareholding Patlern as on 31 March, 2013

S.No. Category No. of Shares Y%
1. Promoters & Assoclales “13092188 74.64
2 Indian Financial Inslilulions, Banks and Mutual Funds 91830 0.52
3. Olhers 4356260 24.84
Total 17540378 100.00
* oul of 13092188 shares, 6677100 shares were pledged to lenders with Voling Rights.
ii}  Distribulion of Shareholding as on 31% March, 2013

No. of Shates No, of % of Mo. of Shares % of
held Shareholders | Shareholders holding

Upilo 100 20137 87.70 618140 3.52

101 — 500 1856 8.08 518441 2.94

501 —1000 448 1.85 368696 2.1

1001 — 10000 465 203 1328356 7.58

10001 — 100000 46 0.20 1269145 7.23

Above 100000 9 0.04 13438600 76.62

Total 22961 100.00 17540378 100.00

Demalerializalion of Shares and liquidily

The Shares of lhe Company ars compuisorily lraded in DEMAT form by all categories of inveslors w.ed 28"

August 2000, The Company has arrangements with both National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) -
and Ceniral Depository Services (India} Limited (CDSL} tc eslablish electronic connectivily of our shares for
scripless trading. As on 31 March, 2013, 97.29% Equily Shares of the Company were held in dematerial-

ized form,

Liquidity of Shares
The shares of the Company are traded in the BSE Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange (NSE).

)] Plant locations

m)

SPINNING UNIT SPINNING UNIT DOUBLING UNIT KNITTING UNIT YARN PROGESSING UNIT
Chilkul Vilage, Khurajoacn Village,| Chilkul Village Chitkul Viflage Gundlapotiapally Viliage,
Patanchery Mandal,| Saoner Tahsil, Patancheru Mandal, | Palancheru Mandal,| Balanagar Mandal,
Medak District, Nagpur District, Medak District, Medak District, Mahaboobnagar Dist.,
PIN -502 307. PIN - 441 112. PIN -502 307. PIN -502 307. PIN - 509 202,

Andhra Pradesh, Maharashtra, Andhta Pradesh. Andhra Pradesh. Andhra Pradesh.

Investor Correspondence

i} For transfer / Dematerialization of

shares, paymenl of dividend on shares

1} For shares held In Physical form :

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

For shares held in Demat form :
To the Depository FParticipants

if)

and any olher query relaling to the
shares of the Company,
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i)  Any guery on Annual Report Sectetarial Department,
GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Plel Ne.29, Nagarjuna Hifls,
Punjagutta, Hyderabad — 500 082
Andhra Pradesh,
Tel: 040-43407804/811
Fax: 040-23358400
E-mall: sharedepl @ gininduslries.com
hyd1_patodia@gtnindustries.com

The ebove reporl wos adopled by Board of Dircclors al their meeling held on 20" May, 2013.

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMDITIONS OF COFIPOF!ATE
GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT v '

TO

THE MEMBERS OF
GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Carporale Governance by GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED (lhe
Company) for the year ended 31¢ March, 2013, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into by
the Company, wilh the Stock Exchanges of India.

2. The Compliance of canditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's Managemeni. Qur
examination was carried out in accordance with Guidance Note on Ceitification of Corporate Governance {(as
slipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India and
was limited to the procedures and implementation therecf, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of condilions of the Corporate Governance. it is nelther an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of lhe Company.

3.  Onihe basis of our review and according lo the informaltion and explanalions given to us and representation made
by the management, {he conditions of Corporate Governance as slipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s)
with the Stock Exchanges have been complied wilh in all material respects by the Company.

4, We further state that such compliance Is heither an assurance as 1o the {uture viabilily of the Company nar the
efficiency or effectiveness with which lhe Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. '

For Lodha & Co,,
Chartered Accounianis,

(ICAI FRN. No.301051F)

Place : Mumbai A.M.Harlharan
Pariner

1h
Dale : 28 May, 2013. M.No, 38323
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

The Texlile Industry is one of the oidest Industry in the country and plays an imporiant role in the counlry's
economy in terms of Industrial Production, Employment and foreign exchange earnings. The Texlife industry has
achieved a good growlh in fasl lwo decades in lerms of installed spindles and yarn produclion. India's installed
spindles were expanded to 49.17 miilion as on March, 2013, accounting for 20 per cenl of world's spindleage. This
could happen due to buoyanl domeslic and international demand, conducive Government Policies. Indian Texlile
sector contributes to 4% to the country's Gross Domestic Product (GDP), accounling for 14% of Industrial
Produclion, $1% 1o the couniry’s exporls and alsc employs about 3.5 crores workers direclly. In addilion, this
induslry provides indirect employmen! to large number of worklorce and also helps lo develop many related
ancillaries which generales further employment. Il is the second largest employment provider aller the agriculiural
sector.

The Indfan Textlle Industry faced a difficull period since 2007-08 1ill December 2009 due 1o global recession and
econamic conditions leading to a sharp fall in consumer demand for textile products. In addition, unprecedenied
hike in minimum support price of seed cotlon and massive exparts of raw cotion resulted in subslantial high cotton

prices in the domestic markel.

However, ihe markels became buoyant during 2010-11 on account of strong export and domestic demand arising
from favourable demographic factor and rapid changes in the lilestyle ol consumers. Bul again since June 2011,
the Indian lexlile indusiry has severely affected due 1o increase in global cotlon prices, Govl policy lo allow exporl
of cotton, increase in other cosls like power, inlerest etc., wilhdrawal of DEPB from Oci, 2011 and volalile
exchange rates.

It is hoped that textile industry may perform better after arrival of new cotton crop in Oct- Nov 2013 since it is
. expected 1hal cotton crop is likely to be higher and prices are forecasled to be relalivaly stable, In addition, the
Gowl. has preposed to restructure the repayment of loans, continuation of TUF Scheme till 31-03-2014. These are
favourable indicators for the reasonable growlh of texlile induslry in the country,

COTTON SCENARIQ

As per the Collon Advisory Board, cotton crop estimates for 2012-13 is 354 lac bales (containing 170 kgs of cotlon
per bale } which is 5.09% lesser than last year's produclioh of 373 lac bales. The demand/consumption excluding
exporls was 281 lac bales which is higher on comparison of 2011-12 consumption of 254 lac bales, Cotion
exports during 2012-13 was 95 lac hales as against exports of 129.59 lac bales of 2011-12, The estimated cotton
crop arga for the financial year 2012-13 is 116.14 lac hectare which is lower by 4.63% of 2011-12,

Afler hitting a low of Rs.33,000/~ per candy, cotton prices rebounded to reach higher level of Rs.40,000/- per
candy. The sudden spurt in prices was atfributed 1o CCl holding huge slocks, esp. in AP with anticipatien of huge
demand for expert of cotton. The effect took place cn kapas prices as well which sold at a high of Rs.4700/- per
quintal,

Though much didn't happen and exports remained within expectations, the markets didn't roll back and remained
range bound with prices in the range of Rs.38,000/ to Bs.40,000/- per candy.

As of now, hoth buyer and seller are lying low and not much activity is seen in trade circles. Mills are reluclant to
buy huge quantilies as Yarn movemenl is poor and their paymenl position is also not good. Sellers are not holding
{arge guantilies and rather are in a mood to hold whatever stock they have until monsoocn rains arrive in order to
offset weight shortage and also better price expectation. Avaifabilily of tong slaple cotlon especialiy, 30-32mm
cotton is a big concern. Lot of mifls have been buying cotton on hand-to-mouth basis only, hence il is expected that
cotton buying will conlinue to keep the markst firm untif new cotfon comes inio the market.

According to USDA's first projection for the 2013 erop, U.S. cotton production forecast is at 14.0 million bales, l.e
19 percent below the financial year 2012 crop estimale, Based on the Prospeclive Planlings repor, 2013 collon
area is expected 1o be 10.0 million acres which is 19 percer! down from 2012 and the lowesl in feur seasons,
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MARKETING

India is a large supplier of cotton yarn in world market. Due to recession from 2008 in global markels, volume and
value of export have come down significanily. Your Company is also in export of medium, fine and superfine
combed yarn and it has been constantly focusing its efforis to caler 10 high end users. The Company has got
excellenl refations wilh all its overseas custemers who have been dealing wilh the Company over the years, by
adhering to guality standards, delivery schedules and competitive prices. Further, due to strengthening of the
Doflor, net realization from exports looks to be favourable. The demand in domestic market is improving for woven
and garment seclor and gradually Company expect to have larger sale in demestic market.

FOREX/EXCHANGE RISK

The exchange rate plays an Imponant role since most of our export buslness is in doltar. The imporling countries
musl be able 1o import yarn at a proper price as per thair currencies and any major volatiiity in this aspect also
affects business competitiveness.

I lasl 3 years exchange rate has been guite vofatile. At the end of 31-3-2011 dollar rupee exchange rate was at
Rs.44.71. In 2011-12, Rupee was stable during first hall of ihe year and more volatile during second haif of the
year and a! ihe end of 31-03-2012 doflar rupee exchange rale was at Rs.51.21. In 2012-13 also dollar rupee
exchange rate was significanily volatite al around Rs.54.00 to Rs.56.00. The Company expects to realize ils

exports at current rate. However, it will have impact on impott of cotion,

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS AND CONCERN

The futurs of Indian Texile industry is highly depending on availabilily of raw material at a competitive price. With
the Introduction of Hybrids and BT Cotton, the cotton production in India is increasing every year and it is expected
that the supply of quality cotton will be comfortable in the coming season 2013-14.

Chinese exports of Texliles and clothing are declinlng especially to USA, thus, provides an opporunity to India for
improving ils exparl performance. In long run, the prospecls of Indian Texlile Industry is likely 1o be brighl.

However, fluctualion in cotlon price, exchange rates, avallabilily of labour, increasing interest rales to contain the
inflation and power are threats to the industry. Withdrawal of DEPB is another set back to the industry. Power in
Andhra Pradesh is a challenge and the cost has gone up significantly.

Spinning unils are highly capital intensive and has to maintain large Raw Malerial inventory levels due 10 its
seasonalily. Your Company makes all efforts to have efficienl inventery managemeni and constant efforls are
being made to maonitor the invenlory levels keeping in view high inlerest cosls.

Your company has g system of assessing the risks on an ongoing basis. This inciudes an efiective internal control
and managemenl reporling system. Further, the framework also captures the existing practices fo manage
commodily price risk, inlerest risk, and {oreign exchange risk etc. An imporianl aspeci of this framework is 1o
promole a balanced approach that considers risk and return.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufaclure and export of cotton yarn and accordingly lhis is
the only Single Reportable Segmeant,

QUTLOOCK

The Company continues 1o be an important player in the field of cotlon yarn in medium and fine count segment
and specialised products like gassed, mercsrised and compaci yarns. There are good prospects for increasing
exports of cotten yarn to Asian countries. The company is making all efforts 1o explore new markels apart from
current markets.
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5.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adequate Inlernal control system 1o ensure that all assets are saleguarded and
prolecled againsl foss from unauthorised use or disposition and that all iransactions are authorised, recerded and
teported correctly.

The internal control is supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audits, review by management and
documenled policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and
other records are refiable for preparing {inancial statements and other data and for maintaining accounlabiily of

assels.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFOGRMANCE

Please refer Director's Reporl on parformance review.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company recognizes the imporlance and contribulion ol its human resources lor its growlh and development
and is commilted 1o the development of its people. The company has been adopting methods and praclices for
Human Resources Development. With ulmosl respecl to human values, Company served its human resources
with integrity through a variety of services by using appropriate training, motivation techniques and employes
welfare activities etc. Industrial relations were cordiai and salisfaclory except disruplion in the operation due fo
labour unrest al yarn processing unit for 57 days during lhe year under review. As on 31 March 2013, the
Company has aboul 1518 employees in its various Oflices and Plants.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Slalements made in lhis report describing the Gompany's projeclions, eslimates, expectations or prediclions may

be forward looking predicticns’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations, Actual resulls

may differ from such estimates, projections, etc. whether expressed or implied. Factors which would make a

significani difference 1o the Company’s operations include avalability of qualily raw cotlon, market prices, changes

in Govt. regulations and tax {aws,economic condilions aﬂectlng demand} supplles and olher enwronmemal factors
ovar which lhe Company does not have any control. .
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GTN INDUSTRIES LIMIFED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members of
GTN Industries Limited

Report on the Flnancial Statements

We have audiied the accompanying financial statements of GTN Indusiries Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement of the
Company lor the year then ended and a summary of the significanl accounling policies and other explanatory
information. |
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management is responsible for lhe preparation of lhese financial stalemenis that give a frue and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred 1o in sub-sseclion (3C} of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 {“the Act’). This responsibiily
includes the design, implemenialion and mainlenance af internal control relevant 1o the preparalion and presentation ol
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or

error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibliity is 1o express an opinion on lhese financial statements based on our audil, We conducled our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are [ree from malerial misstalement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statemenis. The procedures selected depend on the audilor's judgment, including the assessmenl of the risks of
material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
audifor considers the infernal contraf relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
slatemenis in order 10 design audit procedures that are appropriale in the circumsiances. An audil also includes
evaluaiing the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Management, as well as evalualing the overall presentation of the financial stalements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Oplinlon

In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanalions given {o us, the financial statements
give the inlormation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Baiance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date, and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Gompanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003("the Order”) issued by lhe Central Governmeni of
India fn terms ol sub-section (4A) of seclion 227 of the Acl, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
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2. Asrequired by Seclion 227(3) of lhe Acl, we report thal:

(a)

(b)

(d}

{e)

We have obtained ail the information and explanafions which {o lhe best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for lhe purposes of our audil.

In our opinion, proper books of account as requited by law have been kepl by the Company so far as il
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheel, Slalement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Slatement dealt with by this Reporl are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our apinion, the Balance Sheet, Stalement of Profil and Loss, and Cash Flow Stalemenl comply wilh the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-seclion (3C) ol seclion 211 of the Act, lo the exlent applicable.

©On the basis of the wrilten represenlalions received from the directors as on 31 March, 2013 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on 31* March, 2613 from being
appointed as a direclor in terms of clause (g} of sub-secticn (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For LODHA & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
{ICAl FRN. No;301051E)

A.M. Hariharan

Place ;: Mumbai Parlner
Date : 29" May, 2013. M.No.: 38323

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF CUiR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TOTHE MEMBERS OF GTN
INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

On the basis of cur examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance with the audiling
slandards generally accepted in india and according lo the information and expfanations given to us, we state that;

iy (@
(b)
{c)
(i) (&)
(b)
{e)

(i} (@)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situalion of fixed assels.

As explained to us, the assels have been physically verified by the managemenl in accordance with the
phased programme ol verllication adopled by the Company, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and nalure of its assets. According to the informalien and explanations
given 1o us, no material discrepanciss belween the book records and physical inventory were noticed on
such verification. :

In our opinfon and according to the information and explanations given o us, no substantial parl of the fixed
assets has been disposed off by the Company during the year.

As per lhe information furnished, lhe invenicries have been physically verilied by the managemenl al
reascnable intervals during the year.

In our opinion, the procedures for physical verificalion of inventory followed by the managemeni are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business,

In cur opinion and accordin%_ lo the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is mainlaining
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification belween the physical slock and book
records were nol malerial in relation to the operalions of the Company and have been propetly deall with in
lhe books ol account,

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Seclion 301 of the Acl. Consequenlly, paragraphs iii{b}, iii(c) and
iii{d) of the said Order are not applicable.
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GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF GTN

INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Contd.,}

(iv)

\%

(v)

{vii)

(viti)

{ix)

{b) The Company has taken unsecured loans by way of fixed deposits from 2 parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Acl, The maximum amount involved during the year and the year-end
balances ol such loans were Rs. 17.30 lacs and Rs. 17.30 lacs, respeclively.

{¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest and other
terms and conditions on which such loans have been taken by the Company are, prima facie, not prejudicial

to the interest of the Company.
(d) The Company is regular in repayment of principal amount and interest thereon as stipulated.

In our cpinicn and accerding to the information and explanations given 1o us, having regard 1o the explanalions
that some of the items are of special nature and suitable alternate sources do not exist for obtaining comparative
quotalions, there is an adeguale inlernal conirol syslem commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the safe of goods and services. During
the course of our audit, we have nol observed any continuing faflure to correct major weaknesses in the internal
conlrol syslem.

(a) According to the informalion and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
canlracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 nf the Act have heen entered in the register required to

be mainfained under thal section.

{b} In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us and having regard to whal is
staled in para (iv) above, the fransaclions made in pursuance of such contracls or arrangements
aggregating during the year (o Rs. 5,00,000 or more in respecl of each party, have been made at prices
which are reasonable having regard to prevailing markel prices al the relevant fime,

{n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
direclives issund by the Reserve Bank of Indis, the provisions of Seclion 58A and BBAA or any other refevant
provisions of the Acl and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposils) Rules, 1975 wilh regard to the deposils
accapied from the public.

In our opinion, ihe Company has an interaal audit syslem commehnsurate with the size of the Company and nature
of its business,

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies {Cosl
Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Gentral Government under Section 209(1)(d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
mainlained. However, we have not made a detziled examination of the records with a view to delermine whether

these are accurate or complete.

(2) According 10 the information and explanations given and records examined by us, the Company is regular in
deposiling undispuled slalulery dues including Providen! Fund, inveslor Educalion and Protection Fund,
Employees’ State insurance, ncome Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty,
Cess and other malerial slatutory dues applicable lo the Company with the appropriate authorilies. No
undispuled amounts payable in fespect of the aforesaid statutory dues were ouistanding as at the lasl day of
the financial year for a period of more 1han six months from lhe date they became payable.

()  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,
there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess
which have nol been deposited on accoun of any dispule excepl dues on accound of the following.:

S.No. Nature of dues Amount Year Forum where the
{Rs. In lacs) dispute is pending
1. Duty Drawback 18.69 1998-99 fMadras High Court
2. CENVAT Claim 2.68 2010-2011 CESTAT, Bangalore
3. Cess on Captive Generation 23.51 2004-05 to Andhra Pradesh High Court
2012-13
4, Sales Tax 2.56 2002-03 and Appellate Deputy
2003-04 Commissioner, Nagpur
5. Agricultural Marketing Cess 13.75 2010-11 Andhra Pradesh High Courl
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS"” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF GTN
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Contd.,}

() The accumulated losses of the Company as at 31 March, 2013 are less lhan fifty percenl of the nel woeflh of the
Company. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit but not in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) Based on our audit procedures and based on the information and explanalions given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financiat institutions except for delays ranging
between 11 to 58 days in repayment of dues of Rs. 384.71 lacs to banks and financial inslilulions pending approval
of Rework Package under CDR system as explained in Note no 26B(2) lo lhe financial stalemenls, Hawever, there
are no amounls oulstanding agains! such defaults as on the balance sheel date.

(xii) According lo lhe information and explanalions given 1o us, the Company has not granied any ioans and advances
on the basis of security by way ol pledge of shares, debentures or other securilies.

{xiii) I[n our opinion and according lo the informalion and explanaticns given fo us, the nature of the aclivilies of the
Company does not allract any special slalue applicable o the chit fund and nidhi / mutual benefit fund / socielies.

{xiv} In our opinion, the Coempany is nol dealing in or lrading in shares, securities, debenlures and other invesiments.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the Companies (Audilors Report) Order, 2003 are nol applicable 1o
the Company.

{(xv} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, lhe Company has not given any
guarantee for loans lzken by olhers from banks or financial inslilutions.

(xvi) According 1o the information and explanalions given 190 us and in our opinion, lhe lerm loans cutstanding al the
beginning of the year and lhose raised during the year have heen applied for the purpose for which they were
raised.

(xvil) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the cash {flow
slatement and Balance Sheel of the Company, In our opinion, 1he funds raised on short-term basis have, prima
facte, not been used for long term invesimenl.

{xviii) During the year ihe Company has not made any preferential ailolment of shares 1o parlies and Companies
covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

(xix) The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.
(xx) The Company has nat raised any money by way of public issues during the year or in the recent past.

{xxi) During ihe course of our examinalion of the books and records of the Company, carried oul in accordance with the
generally accepled audiling praclices in India and according to the informatlion and explanations given 1o us, we
have neither come across any instances of [raud on or by the Company, noliced or reporled during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the management.

For Lodha & Co.,,
Chartered Accountants,

{ICA] FRN. No.301051E)

Place : Mumbai A.M.Hariharan
th Partner

Date ;28 May, 2013. M.No. 38323
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GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

. BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2013
NOTE 31 March, 2013 31t idarch, 2612
{Rs. in Lacs) {Rs. in Lacs)
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3 1754.96 1754.98
Reserves and Surplus 2 885.25 2521.84
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 3 12072.32 10812.54
Defetred Tax Liabilities (Nel} 4 602.96 1065.33
Current Liabilities ’
Shorl Term Botrowings 5 7648.77 7052.65
Trade Payables &} 5163.08 J386.27
Ofther Current Liabililies 7 1208.07 2105.98
Short Term Provisions B 245.26 187.98
TOTAL 29580.67 _ 28989.55
. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Asssls 9
Tangible Assels 14355.76 15147.77
Intangible Asssts 3,09 5.09
Capilal Wark-in-Progress 11.88 1.05
Non-Current Investments 10 0.05 0.05
Long Term Loans and Advances 1 786.66 699,90
Other Non-Current Assels 12 322.80 166.05
Current assets
inventaries 13 7632.21 8899.33
Trade Receivables 14 4425.76 1919.70
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 225.32 812.42
Short-lerm Loans and Advances 18 831.97 ' 835.05
Other Current Assets 17 885.17 : 503.14
TOTAL 29580.67 _ .28989.65
Significant accounting polictes and notes
on financial statements 1-26
Notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our attached report of even dale ' For and on behall of the Board
For LODHA & CO.,
Chartered Accounlanis
M.K.PATODJA
Chairman & Managing Director
A.M. HARIHARAN : C.R.GANG
Pariner Chief Financial Officor ~ ANJANA PATODIA
B.L.SINGHAL
P.PRABHAKARA RAQ
Company Secretary M.A.VIKRAM Directors
Place - Mumbai Place : Hyderabad SANJAY PANICKER
Date : 29" May, 2013 Dale ;29" May, 2013 C. GEORGE JOSEPH
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

NOTE For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2013 31 March, 2012
{Rs. in lacs) {Ms. in lacs)

L REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 18 42226.09 38018.48

il. OTHER iINCOME 19 254,96 187.90

. TOTAL REVENUE {I + 1) 42481.05 38206.38

IV. EXPENSES i
Cosl ol Malerials Consumed 20 17126.85 19016.54
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 21 10611.31 7119.99
Changes in Invenlories of Finished Goods,

Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 22 §511.43 75.24
Employee Benefits Expense 23 3044.39 2764.50
Finance Cosls . 24 2137.14 1701.75
Depreciation 1517.34 1562.68
Other Expenses 25 8934.27 7478.87
TOTAL EXPENSES 43882.53 39719.57

V. PROFIT /{LOSS) szrore ExcepTioNAL ITEM atb TAX (IlI-IV) (1401.48) (1513.19)
Vi Exceplional itein (Reler nole no.268 (3) 748.23
VI. PROFIT A{LOSS) BEFORE TAX {V - VI) (2149.71) (1513.18)
VI,  TAX EXPENSES '_
Deferred Tax (462.37) {594.80}
Prior Years' Income Tax adjuslmenls (56.22) -
IX. PROFIT {LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (VL -VIII) {1631.12}) {918.39)
X. Earnings per equily share of face value
of Rs 10 each. Basic & Diluted {in Rupees ) 26B-8 {9.30) (5.24)
Signilicant accounting policies and noles
on financial stalements ' 1-26
Notes 1 te 26 form an inlegral part of the flnanclal statements

As per our attached report of even date
For LODHA & CO.,
Chartered Accountanls

A.M. HARIHARAN
Pariner

‘C.A.GANG
Chief Financial Ollicer

P.PRABHAKARA RAC
Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board

M.K.PATODIA

Chairman & Managing Direclor
ANJANA PATODIA

B.L.SINGHAL
M.R.VIKRAM

Direclors

Place : Mumbai
Date ;29" May, 2013

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 29" May, 2013

SANJAY PANICKER
C. GEQRGE JOSEPH
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GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

As at 31% March, 2013 As at 31* March, 2012
Number {Rs. In Lacs) Number (Rs. in Lacs)
1 SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 sach 20000000 2000.00 20000000 2000.00
Hedeemable Prelerence Shares
of Rs. 100 each 3500000 3500.00 3500000 3500.00
5500.00 5300.00

ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL .
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 17558778 1755.88 17558778 1755.88

SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID
SHARE CAPITAL
Equily Shares of Rs, 10 each 17558778 1755.88 17558778 1755.88
Less ; Forleited shares
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each; paid
thereon Rs.5 18400 0.92 18400 0.92

TOTAL 17540378 1754.96 17540378 1754.98

The Company has only one class of Shares refetred to as Equily Shares having a par value of Rs,10. Each holder of
Equity Shares is enfitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of Equity Shares
will be enlitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, afler distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proporticn 1o the number of Equily Shares held by the Shareholders.

a)  The reconciliation ol the number of shares cutslanding is sel out below -

ul a1
Particulars As at 31" March, 2013 As at 31 March, 2012
Number As. Lacs Number Rs. Lacs
Shares at the beginning of the year 17540378 1754.96 17540378 1764.96
Shares oulstanding at the end of the year 17540378 1754.96 17540378 1754.96

b)  As slipulated by COR-EG, the promoters have pledged their 51% sharehelding i.e., 6677100 Equity Shates in
favour of the lenders. - '
¢)  The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

As at 31% March, 2013 As at 31* March, 2012
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares | % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
held ' held
Emkaypee Investments Pvt. Limited 26305674 15.00% 2630574 15.00%
Mahendra Kumar Palodia 1986713 11.33% 1986713 11.33%
Mahendra Kumar Patodia (HUF) 1112104 6.34% 1112104 6.34%
JEL Finance and Investments Limited 4800000 27.37% 4800000 27.37%
GTN Engineering (Indiz) Limilad 1365585 7.79% 1365585 7.79%
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013 (Contd.,)

As at 31¢ [March, 2013] As at 31 March, 2012
(As. in Lacs) (Rs.in Lacs)
2 SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
RESERVES & SURPLUS
{a) SECURITIES PREMIUW ACCOUNT
As per last Batance Sheet 1112.08 1112.08
(b REVALUATION RESERVE
As per tast Balance Sheet 37.76 48.94
Less : Transfer to Profil & Loss account 5.47 10.43
Less 1 Wilhdrawals on Fixed Assels sold/discarded e 0.75
32.29 37.76
{c) GENERAL RESERVE
As per lasl Balance Sheel 717.86 717.86
Less: Set-off againsl the losses 717.86 -
- 717.86
{d} AMALGAMATION RESERVE
As per lasl Balance Sheet 621.49 621.49
621.49 621,40
(e) SURPLUS
As per lasl Balance Sheet 32.65 951.04
Add : Net Profit/{(Net Loss) far the current year (1631.12) (918.39)
Less: Set-off against General Reserve 717.86 -
Closing Balance (880.61) 32.65
TOTAL 885.25 2521.84
3 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED
(a) Term Loans
- fram Banks 7549.73 7610.09
- from Olher Party 4334.97 4129.82
(i} Termloans are secured by lirst charge on immovable assets .
(excepl those mentioned in para (i) below), bolh present and
fulure, by way of equitable mortgage and hypothecation of
movable fixed assets of the Company and further secured
by way of a second charge, on the current assets as
menlioned in Note 5 below, presenl and fulure, ranking
paripassy, inter-se among the term fenders. These toans are
guaranteed personally by the Managing Direcior and also
secured by pledge of equity shares 1o the exieni of 51% of
promoters' holding. Term loans ars repayable in quarterly
installmenls. Interest Rate for ihe loans from Banks is 10%
p.a 1o 15% p.a (Previous Year 10% p.a to 15% p.a} and for
joan from Other Party is 8% p.a lo 14% p.a (Previous Year
8% p.ato 14% p.a).
(il  One of the term loans amounting 10 Rs. 1240 lacs (Previous
Year Rs. 1240 lacs) availled from a Bank is secured on
exclusive charge basis on the specific machinery financed
oul of the said loan. It is repayable in quarlerly inslallments.
Interesl Rale-14.75% p.a (Previous Year 14.75% p.a).
Less : Current Maturities of Long-lerm Debts (Refer Note 7) 745.40 1811.11
. . 11139.30 9926.90
UNSECURED T
DEFERRED PAYMENT LIABILITIES
Sales Tax Defermenl Loan 983.64 1,011.47
(Inlerest free, repayable in yearly inslallmenls of
varying amounts by August, 2023)
Less : Currenl Maturilies of Long-lerm Debt (Refer Note 7) 50.62 27.83
933.02 983.64
TOTAL 12072.32 10912.54
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GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013 (Contd.,)
As at 31 March, 2013 | As al 31 March, 2012
{Rs. in Lacs) (As. in Lacs)
4 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Bepreciation 2346.,84 2402.06
Cihers 13.20 19.43
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS*
Unabsorbed Depreciation/Business Losses {1757.08) {1356.16)
TOTAL 602.96 1065.33
‘Refer Note 26B(4)
5 CURRENT LIABILITIES
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED
WORKING CAPITAL LOANS 7602.57 6987.95
Working Capital Loans stated above and Non-Fund Based limits
of Rs. 2324.02 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 2234.42 lacs) are
secured by a firsl charge by way ol hypothecalion of currerd
assels ol the Company, both present and future and by way of
second charge on the fixed assels menlioned in Note 3(a) {i)
and 3(a){ii) above, ranking paripassu, inter-se among working
capital banks. These loans/Non-lund based facllilies are further
guaranleed by Managing Directer and also secured by pledge
of Equity Shares to the extent of 51% of promoters' holding-
Inleresl on Packing Credil in Fereign Currency - 3% p.a. to 4%
p.a. (Previous Year 3% p.a. o 4% p.a.) and Inlerest on Rupee
Working Capital-12% p.a. to 14% p.a. {Previous Year 12% p.a.
to 14% p.a.}).
UNSECURED
Public Deposits (Repayable on demand} :
from Directors 3.70 3.40
from Others 42.50 61.30
' TOTAL 7648.77 “7052.65
6 CURRENT LIABILITIES
TRADE PAYABLES
Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises* ) )
Others - S 5163.08 3388.27
TOTAL 5163.08 3388.27
*Refer Nole No. 26B(9)
7  Current Liabllities
Other Current Liabilities
(&) Currenl malurilies of long-ierm debt:(Refer Note 3)
Term Loan - from Banks 509.64 1260.21
from Others 235.76 550.90
Sales Tax Deferment Loan 50.62 27.83
(b} Unpaid Dividend* . 5.97 . 9.51
() Interest Accrued btit not Dise 19.50 19.44
{d) Other Payables: '
Statutory Dues 200.37 144.11%
Advances from Cuslomers 186.21 93.98
TOTAL 1208.07 2105.98
* These figures do not include any amounts, due and outslanding,
to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013 (Contd.,)

As at 31* March, 2013 | As al 31 March, 2012
{Rs. in Lacs}) (Rs. in Lacs)
8 CURRENT LIABIUTIES
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
{a} Provision for Employee Benefits
Compensated Absences 24.84 25.51
Gratuity 160.72 107.47
(b) Others
Provision for Tax
{Nel of Advance Tax and TDS of Rs.108.90 lacs;
Previous Year Rs.113.63 lacs) 58.31 54.59
Provision for Wealth Tax 0.39 0.41
TOTAL 245.26 187.98
9 NON CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS {Rs, in lacs}
GROS5S BLOGK (A% Cost or Book Value} DEPRECIATION [ AMORTISATION HET 8LOCK
As at Additipns Deduciions/ Az at Az at For the Deduclions! Az al Az al As af
01.04.2012 fjustoents § $1.03.2013 { 01042012 | year Adjusiments | 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
{a! Tanpilile Assclz
tand-Fieehld o0 88 - - LOX:] - - - - 80.58 o188
Buildings 5453.22 - - 5453.22 |  2697.68 174.52 - 2,872.20 z56a1.02 2755.54
Plant and Equipment 2433148 762.55 azaaz | 2476891 | 12wizio | 171824 Z6EY5 | 13867.99 | 1080292 11418.78
Etegirical Instaliations 202759 4,36 0.67 203226 | 1304.82 85.55 03 1401.06 631,14 12287
Furniturn and Fixtures 246,62 612 1.15 251.50 165.21 1212 0.67 176.66 m 8141
Venicles 187.01 16.42 423 199.20 108.72 19.26 377 124.33 74.57 76.28
Totai 32336.90 780.47 33537 | szvez00 | 17veet3 | 152081 27370 F  18436.24 |  14355.16 15147.77
{n} Intzngible Assets
Soltware 25438 - - 254.39 249.30 2.00 - 251,30 3.09 5.00
Tolal 254.39 - - 254,30 249,30 2.00 - 251,30 .00 5.00
Tolal (a) + (b} 32591,29 790,47 33537 | 8304639 [ 17438.43 | 152281 21870 | 18687.54 | 14358.85 15152.85
Previous Year Tetats 3132556 |  1455.60 190.00 | 2259120 | 1500820 | 1S73.0% 127.88 | 1743843 | 1515286 -
{c) Caplaf Wark in Progiess
Plant and Eguipment undar instaliation 11.88 1405
As at 3151 March, 2013 | As at 31sl March, 2012
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs, in Lacs)
10 Non Current Assets
Non Current Investments
NON-TRADE INVESTMENTS
- In Govarnmeni Securilies {Unquoted)
8% National Savings Cerlilicales* 0.05 0.05
TOTAL 0.05 0.08
*Pledged with Sales Tax authorilies
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313" MARCH, 2013 (Contd.,)
As at 31¢ March, 2013| As at 31% March,2012
{Rs. in Lacs) {Rs. in Lacs)
11. NON CURRENT ASSETS
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
{a) Capital Advances 27.82 21.47
(b} Security Deposlis
Electricily Deposils 344.82 266.73
Other Beposils 5.28 3.77
(c) MAT Credlt Entlfiement 401.94 401,94
(d} Other Loans and Advances:
Prepaid Expenses 6.79 5.99
TOTAL 786.66 699.90
12 NON CURRENT ASSETS
(OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS)
VAT Receivabls 337.07 158.14
Less: Shown under Other Current Assets (Nole 17) (21.18) -
Margin Money Deposits with a maturily period 6.91 6.91
of more than 12 months
TOTAL 322.80 166.05
13 CURRENT ASSETS
INVENTORIES (Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw Materials 4366.53 5108.15
Work-in-Progress 1126.86 $40.66
Finished Goods 1712.50 2482.15
Traded Goods 219.58 156.25
Waste Stock 54.13 45,44
Slores and Spares 152.61 166.68
TOTAL 7632.21 8899.33
14 CURRENT ASSETS
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Outstanding exceeding 6 months from the due date)
Unsecured, considerad good : 294.58 2937
Unsecured, considered doubtiul 21.97 17.15
Less: Provision for Doubtiul Debls {21.97) (17.15)
294,58 29.37
QOTHERS
Unsecured, considered good 4131.18 1890.33
TOTAL 442576 1219.70
15 CURRENT ASSETS
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(2) Balances wilh Banks:
In Cusrent Accounts 36.54 . 60.83
In Unpaid Dividend Accounts 5.97 8.51
(b) Cash on hand 11.80 8.57
OTHERS
{a) Deposils with original malurity of less lhan 12 monlhs 14.67 37.28
(b) Margin Money Deposils wilh original malurity 156.34 696.25
of less than 12 months
TOTAL 225,32 812.42
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013 (Contd.,)

16

17

18

19

20

CURRENT ASSETS
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured, considered good

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value fo be received

Advances to Suppliers
Excise/Service Tax/Sales Tax Receivable
Deposits

TOTAL

CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(2} Exporl Incenlive Receivable

(b} Interesl Rebale Receivable

(c) interest accrued on Deposits/Investments
(d) Fixed Assels held for Disposal

TOTAL

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products
(iYManufaciured Goods
(i) Traded Goods
Other Operating Revenues
{i)Export Incentives
(ifWaste Sales
TOTAL

OTHER INCOME

Interest Income
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Insurance Claims
Provision no longer required wrilten back
Miscellaneous Income
TOTAL
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Stock
Add; Purchases
Less: Closing Stock
TOTAL
Particulars of Materials Consumed
Collen
Yarn
TOTAL

Ag at 31% March, 2013

As al 31# March,2012

(Rs. in Lacs} (Rs. in Lacs)

393.85 457.28
61.29 36.53
476.73 323.73

- 17.51

931.97 835.056
594.05 230.74
251.10 229,97
30,36 32.74

9.66 9.69

885.17 503.14

For the Year Ended | For lhe Year Ended

31+ March, 2013

31 March, 2012

(As. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)
28666.65 27526,17
11124.37 7810.00

770.04 1172.23
1665.03 1510.08
42226.09 38018.48
167.90 85.50

- 38.66
19.83 19.37
10.83 3t.11
56.30 13.26
254.96 187.90
5108.15 5397.04
16385.03 18727.65
4366.53 5108.15
17126.65 18016.54
13360.67 15177.54
3765.98 3839.00
17126.65 19016.54
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2013 (Contd.,)
For the Year Ended‘ For the Year Ended
31¢ March, 2013 | 31 March, 2012
(Rs. in Lacs) {Rs. in Lacs)
21 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Cotion Yarn 10611.31 7119.82
TOTAL 10611.31 7119.99
22 CHANGES IN INVENTORY
Opening Stock:
Finished Goads 2638.40 2616.56
Wark-in-Progress 940.66 1038.87
Waste Stock 45,44 44,31
SUB TOTAL 3624.50 36998.74
Clqsing Stock:
Finished Goods 1932.08 2638.40
Work-in-Progress 1126.86 240.66
Wasle Stock 54.13 45.44
SUB TOTAL 3113.07 3624.50
TOTAL 511.43 75.24
23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
{a) Salaries and Incenlives 2609.40 2382.42
{b} Contributions to Provident and Qlher Funds 268.03 237.83
(c) Stafl Welfare Expenses 166.96 144.45
TOTAL 3044.39 2764.50
24 FINANCE COST
Inlerest Expense 2067.50 1667.89
Olher Borrowing Costs 69.64 33.86
TOTAL 2137.14 1701.75
25 OTHER EXPENSES
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES:
Consumpficn of Stores and Spare Parls 1471.94 1660.08
Power and Fuel 4373.68 3097.79
Processing Charges 99.02 70.53
Qlher Manufacturing and Operaling expenses 101.49 100.04
Repairs to Buildings §5.25 103,37
Repairs 1o Machinery 454,72 274.25
SUB TOTAL §586.10 5306.06

30




51¢ ANNUAL REPORT

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH, 2013 (Contd.,)

Far the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31 March, 2013 | 31¢ March, 2012
{As. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES:

Rent 10.81 9.63
lnsurance 101.82 93.11
Rates and Taxes 61.81 56.03
Advertisement 0.76 4.28
Commission 1o Selling Agenls 532.68 561.56-
Freight Forwarding and Other Expenses 984.24 84710
Legal & Proflessionaf charges 54.29 38.10
Donation 0.21 0.54
Payment to Auditors# 10.49 8.17
Loss on Sale of assels 16.30 -
Loss on Foreigh Exchange Fluctualions {Nel) 106.80 123.08
Miscellaneous Expenses ' 467.96 436.21
’ 5UB TOTAL 2348.17 2172.81
TOTAL 8934.27 7478.87

# PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS:-

- for Stalulory Audit 4,00 4.00
~for Tax Audit 0.75 0,75
-for cther setvices 3.73 299
-for Out of Pocket Expenses 2.01 1.43

TOTAL 10.49 9.17
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GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

A)
1}

2)

3}

4)

5)

6)

7)

Note 26

GTN Indusiries Limiled has ils Regislered Office al Chilkul Village, Palancheru Mandal, Medak Dislricl, Andhra Fradesh.
It is engaged in the business of Spinning, Doubling, Processing and Knitting of Yarn. It has production facilities in the
slale of Andhra Pradesh and Maharashtra.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

a) The financial statemens are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
{(“GAAP™) under the hislorical cost convenlion (except for certain revalued fixed assets) on lhe accounting
principles of a gaing concern and the Company lcllows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes
income and expenditure on accrual basis except those with sighificant uncertainties.

b) The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with GAAP requires management lo make eslimales
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilitiss, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of caontingent liabilities on the date of financial statements. The recognition, measurement,
classification or disclosure of an itemn or information in the financial statements are made relying on these
eslimates. Any revision 1o accounting estimales is recognized prospeclively.

FIXED ASSETS

{  Allfixed assels are slaled at cost nel of CENVAT /Value Added Tax adjusled by revaluaticn in case of certain
L.and, Building, Plant & Machinery and Electrical Instaliations, less accumulated deprecialion and
impairment loss, il any. Expendilure during consiruciion period in respecl of new project/ expansion is
aliocated to the respective fixed assets on thefr being ready for intended use.

{i} In accordance with AS 28 on ‘Impairment of Assels’, where there is an indication of impairment of the
Company's assets related to cash generating unils, the carrying amounts of such assels are reviewed al
each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any impairment. The recoverable amouni aof such
assels is estimaled as the higher of ils net selling price and i1s value in use. An impairment loss is recognised
in the Slatement of Profit and Loss whenever the canrying amount of such assels exceeds its recoverable
amount. :

INVESTMENTS

Long term [nvestments are stated at cost and provision is made to reconge any decime olher {han temporary in

the value of such investmenis.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued al lower of cost and net realizable vafue. Cosl of Raw Malerial is computed by using
“Specific Identification” method and for olher invenlories by using “Weighted Average” method.

The cost in case of finished goods includes cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs (on the basis of
normal operaling capacity) incurred in bringing the inventories o their present localion and condition.

SALES
‘Revenue is recognized when the property and all the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transierred to

the buyer and no signilicant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration. Export Sales are inclusive
of deemed exporls. Local sales are inclusive of excise duty, wherever applicable and nel of sales lax.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing Cosls directly atiributable to acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are capilalised as a parl
of the cosl of such assel uplo the date when such asset is ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are
charged 1o Slatemenl of Profit & Loss. :

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation is provided at the rates and in the manner presctibed in Schedute XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.
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8)

9)

Plant & Machinery and Electrical Inslallalions have been, on lechnical assessmeni, considered as confinuous

pracess plants as defined In the said Schedule and depraciation has been provided accordingly.

Depreciation in respect of various units is provided as below:

a}  MEDAK SPINNING UNIT: Depreciation on Plant & Machinery and Electrical Installations (including revalued
assets) installed upto 31% March, 1992 has been charged under Written Down Value Methed and on
additions lherealler under Siraighl Line Method. In respect of olher assels {including revalued assels) depre-
ciation has been charged under Written Down Value Method.

b} MEDAK DOUBLING UNIT: Depreciation is provided on Wrilen Down Value Method.

¢)  Other Units (Nagpur Spinning Unit, Shadnagar Yarn Processing Unit and Knitting Unit): Depreciation is
provided on Siraighl Line Melhod. .

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Provident Fund
Provident Fund is a defined coniribution scheme and the contributions are charged 1o the Statement of Profit
and Loss as incurred.

b) Superannuation
Superannualicn is a defined conlribulion plan and conlriblition is made to Life Insurance Corporalion of India
{or eligible employees who have opted for the same as a percentage of salaries. The Company has ho further
obligatfons to the scheme beyond ils monthly / annual contribulions,

c) Gratuity
Graluily is a defined benefil relirement plan. The Company contribules lo lbe Scheme with Lile Insurance
Corporaticn of India based on actuarial valuation done by them as at the close of the financial year.

d) The employees are entitled to accumulate leaves as per the rules of the Company for future encashment.
Liabifily for leave entitlement is provided for on the basis of the eligible teaves al the clese of the year.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange in force at the date of ransactions. Gains and
losses resulling from seltlemenl of such transaclions and from the transaction of monetary assels and liakilifies
denominaled in foreign currencies are recognised in Statemenl of Profil and Loss. Premium in respect of forward
foreign exchange contracl is recognised over the lile of lhe conlracls. In respect of Derivative Conlracls, premium
paid, provision for [osses on restatement and gains/ losses on settiement are recognised alongwith the underiying
transaclions and charged 1o Stalement of Profit and Loss. .

10) TAXATION

Income tax expenses comprise current tax {i.e., amounl of lax for the year delermined in accordance with the
income tax law) and deferred tax charges or credit {refiecting the tax effects of timing differences batween accouniing
income and taxable income of 1he year). The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred {ax
liabllities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Shee! date. Deferred tax on assets ate recoghised and carried forward only if there is a virlual/ reasonable
certainty of realizalion of such assets in near future and are reviewed for their appropriateness of their respective
carrying value at each Balance Sheet date. Tax credil is recognized in respeci of Minimum Alternale Tax (MAT)
paid in terms of Section 115JAA of the Income Tax Acl, 1961 based on convincing evidence that lhe Company will
pay normal {ax within the slatulcry time frame and the same is reviewed at each Balance Sheel date.

11} PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is made based on a reliable eslimate when il is prebable that an culllow of resources embodying
economic benefils will be required to setlle an obligation. Contingent liakilities are disclosed in the notes to accounts
and are determined based on the management perceplion that these liabilities are not likely to materizlise.
Contingenl assels are not recognised or disclesed in the tinancial slalements.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.,)

B)
N

2)

3)

4)

5

Other Nofes

a)  Inthe opinion of the Management, assels olher than Fixed assets and Non-current inveslments have a value
on realization in the ordinary course of business al least equai 1o the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheel. The provision for depreciation and all other known liabililies is adequate and not in excess of
the amourd reasonably necessary.

b}  Cenrain balances in Trade Payables, Trade Receivables and Short Term Loans and advances are subject to
confirmalions, reconciliation and adjustments. la the opinion of lhe Management, adjustments, il any, on
such confirmationsfreconciliations will not have material impact on the Loss for the year.

CDR-Cell vide its lefler daled 28" March, 2013 communicaled 1ha approval of Rework Package for Reslructuring

ol Debl stipulating the Cut-Off Bale (COD) as July 1, 2012. As per the Package, the lenders are to be compen-

sated by way of uplronl paymeni of Rs. 296 lakhs on account of Nel Present Value (NPV} of sacrilice. Pending

approval and implementation of ihe Package, lhere were delays in repaymenl of dues 1o Banks and Financial

Inslilulions during the relevant period.,

Exceptionai llems comprise of:

iy Rs. 296 lacs belng NPV of sacrifice for the entire repayment period of term loans covered by ‘Rework
Package’ approved under CDR System.

i) Rs. 453 lacs towards provision /payment of Fuel Surcharge Adjustment (FSA) imposed by Gentral Power
Distribution Company of A.P. Limited for earlier years,

The Cempany has recognized deferred tax asset on the basis of export/local sale orders on hand resulting in

adequate fulure prefits. Thus, management is virlually cerain that sufficient fulure taxable income would be

available againsl which brought forward business losses and unabsctbed deprecialion would be seloff.

a)  Contingenl Liabililies and commitments (lo the exlent not provided for):

B Conlingeni Liabilities
Disputed Drawback and Excise Duty (including interest up to the date of demand): As.22.04 lacs
(Previous Year Rs. 22.04 lacs).
Olhers: RBs.103 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 105.32 lacs).

iy Commilments
Estimated amount of contracts rematning to be executed on capital account and are not provided lor:

Rs. 305.11 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 241.51 lacs); net of advances of Rs. 27.83 facs (Previous Year
As. 21.47 lacs).
by The Company uses Forward Exchange Contracis to hedge its risks associaled with foreign currency
fluctuations relating to cerlain firm commilmenis and forecasted fransaclions. The Company does not enter
into any such instruments for trading or speculative purposes,
iy  The following are the contracis entered inlo by the Company and outstanding al the year end:

Forward Exchange Contracts outstanding:

Particulars 31" March, 2013 21" March, 2012
No. of Contracts 29 12
Type Sell Sell
US § Equivalent (l.acs) . 70.06 27.0%
INR Equivaleni({Lacs) 385917 1366.34

it} The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged are given below:
l. Amounts receivable in foreign currency on account of the following !

31" March, 2013 31" March, 2012
Partfculars Currency { Equivalent INR Currency | Equivalenl INRH
{Lacs) {Equivalent {Lacs) Equivalent
{Lacs) {Lacs}
Loans & Advances| USD 0.004 0.24 uso 0.61 31.28
EURO 0.005 0.32 EURGC 0.05 3.24
CHF 0.03 1.51 CHF - -
JPY 6.60 3.38
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fl. Amounts payable in forsign currency on account ol the (oflowing :

31" March, 2013 31 March, 2012
Particuiars Currency | FC Amount| Rupee Currency | FC Amount |  Rupee
(Lacs) |Equivalent {Lacs) Equivalent
{Lacs) {Lacs)
Purchase of goods/

Services usp 31.25 1696.20 ush 25.87 1324.89

EURO 3.81 264.80 EURO 0.05 324

Loans payable (PCFC) uso 23.65 1283.95 LsSD 36.86 1887.8%
6) Value of Imporis on CIF basis in respect of: {Rs. in Lacs)

For the Year ended For the Year ended

7

8)

9)

Particulars 31" March, 2013 31" March, 2012
Raw Materials 4828.03 7528.99
Slores 75.50 83.38
Capital Goods 627.20 361.18
TOTAL 5530.73 7973.55
{a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency on account of: (Rs. in Lacs)

For lhe Year ended

For;he Yeat ended
31 March, 2012

Particulars

31" March, 2013

Particulars 31" March, 2013
Agents’ Commission 281.68 359.90
Others 42.91 51.27
TOTAL 324.59 411,17
(b} Earnings in Foreign Exchange: {Rs. in Lacs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31" March, 2012

Export of goods caloulated on FOB basis

22994.16

21327.05

Earnings per share!

{As. in Lacs)

Particulars

31" March, 2013

31" March, 2012

Numerator :

Net Profitf{Loss) as disclosed in Slalement of
Profit & Loss

Net Profit/{(Loss) attributable to the Equity
Shareholders ’

Denominator :

Weighted average no, of Equity Shares
Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share
(face value of Rs.10 each)

Before Exceptional ltems

Afler Exceplional lems

Nos.

Rs.

Hs.

(1631.12)

(1631.12)

17540378

(5.03)

{9.30)

(918.39}

(218.39)

17640378

{5.24)
(5.24)

The Company has not received any intimalion from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enlerprises Acl, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relaling lo amounis unpaid as at lhe year-end
together with inlerest paid/payable as reguired under the said Act have not been given.
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10) Imported and Indigenous Matetiais Consumed;:

Fors}he Year ended Forsl[he Year ended
Parliculars 31 March, 2013 31 March, 2012
Rs. it LLacs % Rs.in Lacs %
Raw Materials :

Imporled : 5264.71 30.94 4568.25 24.02
Indigenous 11861.94 69.06 14448.29 75.68
TOTAL 17126.65 100.00 19016.54 100.00

Components and Spare Parts:
Imporled 59.91 4.07 107.03 4.07
Indigenous -1412.03 95.93 1553.05 85.93
TOTAL 1471.94 100.00 1660.08 100.00

11) Disclosure in respect of related parties pursuant to Accounling Standard 18:

A) LIST OF RELATED PARTIES:
Related parties with whom Company entered inte Iransactions during the year:
i} Associates
Perfect Knitters Limited
Imperial Garments Limited
Puray Trading Limited
GTN Engineering {India) Limited
i) Key Management Personnel and Enterprises
(Having Common Key Management Personnel or their relatives)
Key Management Personnel
Shri M.K, Patodia - Chairman & Managing Direclor
Enterprises / Enfities having common Key Managemenl Personnet
Patcot Company
Perlect Collon Co.
Standard Cotton Corporatich
liiy Helatives of Key Management Personnel and their entities
Smt. Bimla Devi Chowdhary - Sisler
Sml. Sharada Devi Chowdhary-Sister
B} During the vear followlng transactions were carried out with related parties:

(Rs. in lacs)
S. No. Nature of Key Enterprises /
Transactions Associates Management Relatives of Key
Personnel Management
Personne!
1. Sales, Service and other Income:
Perlect Knitters Litniled 278.70 - -
{142.58) {-) (-}
Imperial Garmenls Limiled 453.06 - -
(522.82) (-) ()
TOTAL 731.76 - -
{665.40) {-] -}
2. Purchase of Goods and Services:
Purav Trading Limited 527.79 Co- -
(13.88) (-} (-}
Imperial Garmenis Limiled 10.99 - -
{0.24) {-) (-}
Perlecl Colton Co. - - 546.70
(-] (-) (58.90)
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GTN Engineering {India) Limited 31.05 - -
(-} {-) {-)
Slandard Cotlon Gorporation - - 1389.04
(-} (-) (409.68)
Perlect Knillers Limiled 1.89 - -
(3.59) (-} (-)
TOTAL 571.72 - 1935.74
{17.68) (-) (168.58)
3. Interest Paid on Fixed Deposits:
Sml. Sharada Devi Chowdhary - - 0.76
. . {-) () (0.70)
Smt. Bimla Devi Chowdhary - - 0.99
{-) (-) {0.95)
TOTAL - - - -1.75
(-) (-} (1.65)
4. Managerial Remuneration - 20.57 -
Mr. M.K. Patodia (<) (19.66) (-)
5. Fixed Deposits taken:
Sml, Sharada Devi Chowdhary - - 3.50
(-} {-) (4.30)
Smt. Bimla Devi Chowdhary - - 10.00
(-) () -
TOTAL - - - 13.50
(-] (-) (4.30}
6. Fixed Deposits Repaid:
Smi. Sharada Devi Chowdhary - - 3.00
(-) (-] (4.30)
Smt. Bimla Devi Chowdhary - - 10.00
{-) () (-)
TOTAL . - 13.00
() (-} {4.30}
(C) __ Outstanding balances as on 31 March,2013 {Rs. in lacs)
S. No, Nature of Key Enterprises /
Transactions Associates Management Relalives of Key
Personnel Management
Personnel
1. In respect of Sales, Service '
and other income:
Perfect Knitters Limited 316.32 - -
_ n (68.32) () (=)
Imperial Garments Limited 379.92 - -
319,15 (-) (-)
TOTAL IFQ'FN) - -
. , (387.47) (:) (-
2. Loans Received: (Fixed Deposits}
Smt. Sharada Devi Chowdhary - - 7.30
. . (-) (=) (7.30)
Smit. Bimla Devi Chowdhary - - 10.00
(-) {-) {10.00)
TOTAL - C 7.30
{-) (-) (17.30)
3. Guarantees given by:
Mr.M.K.Palodia - 20571.28 -
. (- { 19722.38) (-]
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Notes:
1. No amounts in respect of related parties have been written off fwritten back during the year.

2. Figures in brackel represenls previous year's figures.
3. Relaled parties are as identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

12) Employee Benefit Plans
The following 1able sel out the slalus of the gratuity plan as required under AS 15:
Reconciliation of Benefit Obligatlons and Planhed Assets:

{Rs. in lacs
As at 31% March, 2013 | As at 31" March, 2012

1. Change in Defined obligation

Obligation at ihe beginning of the year 370.84 320.03

Interesi cost 29.67 25,60

Current Service cost 22,50 20.81

Benefits paid 16.78 19.40

Actuarial (gain)/loss in obligalions 47.46 23.80

Obligation at year end 453.68 370.84
2. Change in Fair value of Planned Assets

Fair value of planned assets at the beginning

ol the year 263.38 216.42

Expected return on the planned assets 24.10 21.71

Conlributions by lhe employer 22.26 44,65

Benefits paid 16.78 18.40

Aciuarial gain/{loss)on planned assets - -

Fair value of planned assets al year end 292.96 263.38
3. Reconciliation or Present Value of the

obligation and the Fair value of the Planned Assels

Liabflity at year-end 453.68 370.84

Fair value of planned assels al year-end 292.96 263.28

Liability recognized in the balance sheet 160,72 107.46
4, Assumplions

Discounl Rate 8% 8%

Expected Rate of Return on planned assets 9% 8%

Salary Escalation Rale 4% to 6% 4% 10 6%

Wilh respect to compensated absences {leave entilements), liability recognized in the Balance Sheel as on
March 31, 2013 is Rs 24.84 lacs (Previous Year H5.25.51 lacs).

In terms of Accounting Standard 17, the Company operates materiafly only in one business segment viz., yarn
and has ils progduction lacilities and all other assets located in India. Sales to external cuslomers comprise export
sales of Rs. 23501.47 lacs (Previous Year Rs, 21767.61 lacs) and local sales of Rs. 17754.18 lacs(Pravious Year

Rs. 14948.07 lacs).
14) a) Certain Land, Buildings, Plant & Machinery and Electrical installations were revalued as on 31 March 1993
on the basis of reporis of approved valuer on markel value / replacement cosl basis using slandard indices
afler considering 1he obsolescence and age of individual assets,
b)  The revalued amounts {net of withdrawals) remaining substituted for the historical cost in the gross block of
fixed assels are:

13)

{Rs. In lacs)
Particulars As at 31" March, 2013]  As at 31" March, 2012
Land 14.62 14.62
Buildings 407.46 407.46
Ptant & Machinery 1254,67 1257.76
Electrical Installations 168.60 166.580

38




515 ANNUAL REPORT

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

15) Loans & Advances in the nature of loans lo employees {disclosure pursuant to clause 32 of the listing

agreement) :
(Rs. in lacs)
Amount No. of Equity shares
outstanding held in the Company
Name Rate of As on Maximum As on Maximum
Interast 3tst March, 2013| outstanding 31st March, 2013 during the
during the year year
Employees (as per {NIL) 8.50 20.04 - -
the general policy of {NIL) (11.95) (25.19)
the Company)

Nole: Figures in the brackels reprasent previous year's figures.

16)- Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reartanged wherever necessary so as to conform te the current
year's preseniation.

Far and on behalf of the Board

M.K.PATODIA
Chairman & Managing Director

ANJANA PATODIA

B.L.SINGHAL .
C.R.GANG Direclors

Chief Financial Officer M.R.VIKRAM

Ptace : Hyderabad : PPRABHAKARA RAO SANJAY PANICKER
Dale : 29" May, 2013 : Company Secrelary C. GECRGE JOSEPH
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{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT For the year ended Forthe year ended
3t March, 2013 318t March, 2012
{(Rs. in lacs) {Rs. in lacs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFITALOSS) BEFORE TAX (2149.71) {(1513.19)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 1517.34 1562.68
Interest Charged 2432.81 1701.75
Loss/(Gain} on sale of assels 16.30 (38.66)
Provision for Doublful Debis - -
Sundry Balances written back (10.83) {31.11}
QPERATING PROFRT BEFORE WORKING
CAPITAL CHANGES 1805.91 1681.47
Adjusiment for: . B I
Trade and other receivables (3172.10) 1774.35
Inventories 1267.12 383.03
Trade Payables 1977.04 {(607.00)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 1877.97 3231.85
Direct taxes paid - (20.00)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 1877.97 321185
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1877.97 3211.85
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (790.47) {1028.48}
Sale ol Fixed Assels 4517 99.57
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {745.30) (928.91)
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (Net) 144.69 {(795.08)
Proceeds from Hire Purchase Borrowings (Nel) - (0.82)
Preceeds from Short Term Borrowings (Net) 560.29 0.21
Inleresl paid o (2432.75) {1709.26)
NET CASH FLOW FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1719.77) (2504.92)
NET INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (587.10) (221.98)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 812,42 1034.40
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 225.32 812.42

Nole: 1.The above cash flow slalement has been prepared by using fhe indirect melhod seloutl in Accounting
Standard 3 - on Cash Flow Slalements as defined in Ascounling Slandards notified under Companies

As per our aitached report of even date
For LODHA & CO., '
Chartsred Accountants

C.R.GANG

A.M. HARIHARAN Chief Financiat Officer

Partner
P.PRABHAKARA RAQ
Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai Place : Hyderabad

Date : 29" May, 2013 Date : 29" May, 2013

2. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary,

_ For and on behalf of the Board

M.K.PATODIA
Chairman & Managing Director

ANJANA PATODIA
B.L.SINGHAL
M.R.VIKRAM
SANJAY PANICKER
C. GECRGE JOSEPH

Direclors
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51st ANNUAL REPORT

GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED PROXY

Registered Office: Chitkul Village, Patancheru Mandal , Medak Dist-502307, Andhra Pradesh.

5157 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Folio No./Client {D No.: No. of Shares: _

1/ We. e O in the Districl of being

Member(s) of the above named Company, hereby appoint .. e rre i
oforfallmg him

......................................................... of oorfaiing hiM e

of .. Inthe Disticl of ..o e as my / our proxy lo allend

and voie for me f Us on my four behali al the Fifly-First ANNUAL GENEHAL MEETING of the Company to be held at
Chitku! village, Patancheru Mandal, Medak District, AP at 10.30 A.M. on Thursday, the 1< day of August, 2013 or at any

adjournmenl thereof. Aflix &
Rs.1/-
. . Revenue
Signed this ....cocrmiisnr e DAy of i, 2013 Stamp
Note: Signature

The Proxy form duly compleled should be deposiled ai the Corporale Ofiice of the Company al Plot No. 29, Nagarjuna
Hills, Purjagutta, Hyderabad — 500 082 not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting.

Tear Here

( ATTENDANCE SLIP)

- GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regislered Office: Chilkul Village, Patancheru Mandal , Medak Dist-502307, Andhra Pradesh,
515 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Folio No./Client 1D No.: No.of Sharas :
Full Mame ol the Member attending :

(in Block lefiers)

Full Name of the first joint-holder :
{70 be fied in if first named joint-holder does not attend the meeting)

Full Name of Proxy -
{to be filled by the Proxy atftending instead of the member)

i, hereby record my presence at the Fifty-First ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to he held at Chitkul
village, Patanchru Mandai, Medak Dist, Andhra Pradesh at 10.30 A.M on Thursday, the 1*! day of Augusi, 2013.

Mearnber's / Proxy's Signalure

MNote:
Members / Joint Membets / Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slip with them, duly completed when they
come to the meeting and handover them at the gaie, affixing signature(s} on them. Duplicate slips will not be issued at

1he Venue.




[BOOK POST]|

(il

: INDUSTRIES
AN 150 9001 ;2000 CERTIFIED COMPANY

Repgistered Office
Chitkut Village, Patancheru Mandal, Medak District - 502307
) Andhra Pradesh, India
Corporate Office
Plot No.29, Nagarjuna Hills,
Punjagutta, Hyderabad-500082, Andhra Pradesh.





